





*Carol Aleman She has a concern about parent communication.*

*Nekesha Bell deCastanon and Nancy Garcia They are concerned about the communication with regards to the the Safety Committee and the p*

*The December 5<sup>th</sup> meeting at the Serna Center will begin at 5:30 p.m.*

### **8.0 Committee Discussion**

*Next Meeting: November 4, 2013*

*Location: Maple Elementary  
3301 37<sup>th</sup> Avenue  
Sacramento, CA 95824*

*Time: 4:30 to 7:30p.m.*

### **9.0 Adjourn**

*Motion by: Kristin Wright Second by: Michael Minnick*

*Time: 6:36 p.m.*

---



